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Subject: - Diversion of 0.4122 ha. of forest land in favour of Shlml:lhgﬂ);l;?.uction of
Nigam Limited, Us Cl::;b Shimla-1 Himachal Pradesh, f?rKhad within the
Sewerage Treatment Plant 3.10MLD at Ashawani

; i i adesh
Jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pr
(Online Proposal No, Fpy HP/ Other/ 149118/2021).

Sir,

As reported b}, the Assistant Engineer, ESD, HPSEBL, Junga Vide.hls Ofﬁce letter
No. JESD/W-3/2022-23-562 dated 26.11.2022 that 11kV HT line from Ashwar Khad to Bhad
2" is passing over the proposed plot of Sewerage Treatment Plant (STP). However, it was
appraised by the concerned JE, Jal Prabandhan Nigam Ltd. the installation of Sewerage Treatment
Plant will not affect the clearance of 11kV HT line. However, if required the STPNL will pay the
mandatory charges & provide the Right of Way for shifting of existing HT line.

However, the conditional N.o.C may be provided to the applicant that applicant
shall be Maintained adequate distance from the existing 11kV HT Line as per Regulation 2010
i.e Minimum Horizontal clearance =1.219 meter and vertical clearance = 3.658 meter
otherwise applicant may provide “Right of way” along with sufficient required expenditure to
shift the HT Line to suitable place.

Yours Sincerely,

Shimla Electrical Division No.-I
HPSEB Ltd, Kasumpti, Shimla-9

Copy to the Assistant Engineer ESD, HPSEB Ltd, J unga with reference to his
office mentioned above for information please.

- Sd—

Sr. Executive Engineer,
Shimla Electrical Division No--I,
HPSEB Ltd, Kasumpti, Shimla-9--



